Duquesne Licht ok oo
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Quality Assurance UJepartment

December 4, 1980
OLCQA-3177

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pa. 19406

ATTENTION: Mr. Boyce H. Grier - Director, Region I
Dear Sir:

In response to IE Bulletin No 80-22 "Automation Industries 200-520-008
Sealed-Source connectors," please be advised that Duquesne Light Company,
License No. 37-17507-01 does not possess or use any of the referenced connec-
tors. DOuquesne Light Company, in accordance with our license, uses only
Gamma Industrics Model A-2-A sealed sources,

If you desire any additional information regarding this matter, please

advise,
Very truly yours,
Robert J. Washabaugh //,
Manager

AFM/jn

cc: United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection & Enforcement
Washington, D.C. 2055%
Attention: Director Division of Fuel Facility and Material Safety
Insnection
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